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DOCUMENT 00900 - ADDENDA AND MODIFICATIONS #4 
 
PART 1 – GENERAL 
 
1.01   This document dated March 1st, 2011, 6 pages plus attachments, is issued as the fourth 
Addendum to the Contract Documents and becomes a part of the Project Manual.  
 
1.02     Bid Date (please refer to addendum cover page) 
 
1.03 ACM Remediation Plan 

An Asbestos containing materials remediation plan for “URI – Chafee Hall” is attached 
herewith.    This work is to be included as part of the base bid. 
 

1.04     Meeting Minutes 
See Pre-bid Meeting minutes dated 2/17/11 attached, 5 pages, including question answers 
fielded during that meeting. 
 

1.05 Questions 
 The following questions were received: 

A. Can we revisit the site with sub-contractors, and be able to enter the Lecture Halls and 
Projection Room? 

Answer: The Chafee building is open to the public and is available to revisit during normal 
business hours.  Coordination of access to Lecture Halls and the Projection Room should be 
handled through Peter Scalora, available at (401) 230-4401. 

B. After looking through the Armstrong catalogue, the moldings shown in the Wall Section of 
the catalogue do not match those drawn.  Who is the manufacturer of the trim moldings 
shown?  If they are custom made extrusions, where do we purchase from?  For custom shapes 
I believe we would need a large quantity of each shape to have extrusions made, and that 
could be costly. 

Answer:  The custom aluminum extrusions shown on the wall section details are hereby 
revised to standard aluminum “C” channels.  Refer to specification and drawing changes 
issued in this addendum for material, size and application. 

C. DRAWING MD1.0 SECOND FLOOR DEMO PLAN 

IT SAY'S THAT DUCTWORK, DIFFUSERS, DAMPERS & HANGERS SHALL BE 
REMOVED THE ONLY DUCTWORK ON THIS DRAWING STATES THAT IT SHALL 
REMAIN AND BE REUSED, WHERE IS THE DEMO PLANS? 

 Answer: There are no mechanical demolition plans for the lecture hall areas.  At the time of 
the design the existing condition mechanical drawings were not available and the ductwork is 
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not accessible.  The scale of the work to be done should be essentially the same as the existing 
conditions of items to be removed.  Contractors should base their bid on the quantity of the 
new ductwork as indicated on the plans.  

D. DRAWING M1.1 THERE ARE SYMBOLS ON THE DUCTWORK THAT SAY 
CONNECT TO EXHISTING 

DO THEY WANT ALL THE DUCTWORK, GRILLES & HANGERS REMOVED AFTER 
THIS SYMBOL? 

 Answer: The mechanical demolition scope of work should include ductwork, diffusers, 
hangers, and supports completely. The only existing ductwork to remain and be reused is as 
indicated on the plan.  The existing ductwork shall be removed back to the sound-attenuators.  
All of the new ductwork shall originate at the sound attenuators. 

E. DRAWING M1.1A IT SHOW'S THE SAME DUCTWORK LAYOUT ON DRAWING 
M1.1, IS THIS NEW DUCTWORK? AND IS IT ALL INTERNALLY LINED? 

 Answer: The HVAC system is the same for both drawing M1.1 and M1.1A.  The only 
differences are some Architectural features in each Lecture Hall.  The ductwork reflected on 
M1.1A and M1.1 is new and shall originate at the sound-attenuator for each area. 

There is no note on the drawing calling for the installation of internal duct sound-lining to be 
installed in the new ductwork.  The ductwork shall be connected to each of the sound-
attenuators and internal sound-lining will not be connected.  The only other lining called for 
on the drawing is for the linear diffuser boxes to be lined/insulated. 

F. DRAWING M1.2 UNDER KEY NOTES #1 RELOCATE EXHISTING AC UNIT AND 
EXTEND PIPING. IS THIS PIPING CHILLWATER, REFRIGERATION? WHAT SIZE 
AND WHERE DOES IT GET RELOCATED TO? 

Answer: There are A/C units in the stairway that need to be moved to clear the new doors.  
These are ceiling supported, stand-alone, A/C refrigerant units with no ductwork attached.  
The units shall be moved to clear the new door swing.  The ACR piping shall be 
disconnected, refrigerant collected, and be reconnected as the units are moved.   

G. HOW MANY UNITS ARE THERE? 

Answer: There are a total of three units located in the stairway that have to be moved. 

H. Alternate #2/A2.2A notes to include the projection walls (Types B + D).  Are we to 
include the sloped ceiling as noted in Alternate #2/A5.1A, 5.2A and 5.3A?  Alternate 
#3/A2.2A notes to include the GWB ceilings (sloped), soffits (along side walls) and framing.  
The soffits along the side walls noted on Details 5/A5.2A and 3+8/A5.3A are not clouded for 
either alternate.  Should they be in the Base Bid?  Please clarify. 
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Answer: Alternate #2 includes the sloped ceiling at the front of each lecture hall and the side 
soffits at each lecture hall as indicated on 1/A2.2A.  Base bid ceilings are shown on 1/A2.2.  
Soffits at side walls are not included in the base bid. 

I. Does this infill occur in all Lecture Halls?  Details 4/A5.1A and 1/A5.2A show this in-fill at 
the Large Lecture Hall.  However, Details 2, 4+7/A5.2A and Details 2, 5+7/A5.3A do not 
show the in-fill for all other Lecture Halls.  They show only the Type D partition starting at 
the slope without floor in-fill.  Please advise. 

Answer: Projection hood floor and wall infill occurs at all (4) lecture halls as indicated on 
1/A1.4A and 17A3.1A.  Refer to both 16 and 17/A3.1A for infill requirements. 

J. What is the required rating for the fire alarm riser cable? 

Answer: The requirements are in Section 16720 – 2.05-F. 

K. Concrete Guard Walls at Lecture Halls: Drawing A1.4A notes that the concrete guard 
walls are to be removed.  Drawing A3.1A has the typical Detail 7/A3.1A for the AWP 
application to the existing wall.  This shows the walls to remain.  Please advise. 

 Answer: Lecture Hall Guard Walls are to remain.  Only the wood caps are to be removed.  
The only section of concrete guard wall to be removed is an 8’-0” +/- section at the upper 
balcony as indicated on drawing A1.4A. 

L. ACT removal in the Lecture Halls:  Is there a GWB ceiling above all 1x1 ACT that is to be 
removed? 

Answer: The exact construction of the lecture hall ceilings is unknown. 

M. Construction notes on M1.0, M 1.1 and M1.1A all indicated that the existing pneumatic 
thermostats and control conductors(pneumatic tubing) shall be removed and then reinstalled 
in new locations, however in the temperature control sequence of operations on M3.0, Letter 
D states that the intent is for the systems operation to be verified and monitored via the 
campus BMS.  With the existing thermostats and system, this is not possible as pneumatic 
devices are not capable of being monitored via the BMS DDC system.  Can you offer a little 
clarification? 

Answer: The respective thermostats and associated pneumatic tubing shall be moved to the 
new locations and be reconnected.  The contractors can disregard the notes regarding the 
Building Mgt System (BMS) or any centralized controls. 

N. Is there any sort of mechanical bidders list available? 

Answer: There is not a mechanical bidders list. 
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O. Can each floor incorporate an addressable class A signal module powered and supervised 
by the amplifier in lieu of having an amplifier with back up amplifier per floor and stairwell. 
The amplifier would feed all these modules on one pair of 2 hour rated white and blue cable. 
These would be wired class A. The modules would only activate if the devices on that floor or 
floor above or floor below activate or if a programmable button is pressed to page. This would 
be accomplished through programming. 

Answer: The riser diagram provided in the fire alarm bid documents is conceptual in nature 
and intends to be non-proprietary. The final configuration of the speakers and amplifiers must 
satisfy the Rhode Island Uniform Fire Code in order to provide floor by floor notification, 
required color coding, 2-hour fire resistance rated cable requirements for vertical runs and 
also provide the necessary back-up amplifiers for each amplifier installed. Each manufacturer 
may be able to satisfy these requirements by different installation methods. The arrangement 
shown on the conceptual riser is one means of satisfying all of these requirements. The final 
arrangement must also be approved by the manufacturer and UL.   

 
1.06 Specification Changes 
 A. In the Table of Contents, add the following section heading: 
  09215 Gypsum Veneer Plaster 
 

B. All provisions in Document 00200 Instructions to Bidders in conflict with Addendum #1 
are superseded by that Addendum. In addition: 

 Delete 3.1.1 and replace with- 
“3.1.1 Plans and specifications are available for download from the RI Division of Purchases website 
at www.purchasing.ri.gov . No deposit is required.”   

 Delete 3.1.2 in its entirety. 
 Change the paragraph number of 3.1.3 to be 3.1.2. 
 Delete 3.1.4 and replace with- 

“3.1.3 Copies of the Bidding Documents are made available on the above terms, only through the 
website of the RI Division of Purchases, for the purpose of obtaining Bids on the Work.  No license or grant 
of use is conferred by issuance of copies of the Bidding Documents.” 

 Delete 3.4.1 and replace with- 
“3.4.1 Addenda instructions will be posted on the RI Purchasing website.  Addenda which include 
new documents can be downloaded from the website.  Bidders are responsible for checking for addenda.” 

 In 4.3.3, change the words “be returned unopened” to “not be considered”. 
 

 C. Replace Document 00410 Bid Form with the updated form dated 3/1/11, 3 pages, attached. 
 
 D. Revise Document 00520 Agreement Form as follows: 
 In paragraph 3.3, delete the date “Sept. 2, 2011” and replace with the following- 

 “Substantial Completion of the Work for the Lecture Halls, Lobby, and Access to the Lecture Halls and 1st 
Floor low-rise east of main corridor wall by September 2, 2011, and Substantial Completion of the Work in 
the High Rise and 2nd floor low-rise by October 7, 2011.  All punchlist and work to achieve Final 
Completion after these dates will be accomplished on 3rd shift.”  

  
 E. In Document 00700 General Conditions, revise as follows: 
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 Add the following sentence to 11.1.3 after the first sentence in that paragraph- 
“The certificates of insurance to be provided shall include the owner as an additional insured.  The “owner” 
shall be described on the policy as follows: “The Rhode Island Board of Governors for Higher Education, 
the University of Rhode Island, and the State of Rhode Island”.” 
 

 F. In Section 01100 Summary, change the following: 
  In paragraph 1.02 A, change “00500” to “00520”. 
 Add the following sentence to subparagraph 1.05 D- 

 “3.    Contractor to provide written notification on Fire Sprinkler and Alarm System Impairment 
Notification Form following this section as Attachment B.” 

Append the attached “Fire Sprinkler and Alarm System Impairment Notification Form”, one 
page, to this Section 01100 as “Exhibit B”. 

 
 G. In Section 01200 Price and Payment Provisions, revise the following: 
 Replace the header to 1.02 with- 

“1.02  CASH ALLOWANCE PROVISIONS” 
In 1.02 A, add the word “cash” before the word “allowance”. 
In 1.02 B, add the word “cash” before the word “allowance”. 
Add the following subparagraph to 1.02: 

  “F.   Schedule of Cash Allowances - None.” 
 
 
 H. Revise Section 02225 Demolition as follows: 
 Add the following subparagraph to 1.03- 
  “C. Current lead paint regulations applicable in the State of RI.” 
 Add the following subparagraph to 3.02- 

“E. Assume that all existing original paint contains lead.  Take appropriate precautions in 
accordance with RI regulations when working with painted surfaces.  Include all costs of working 
with existing lead-painted surfaces and properly disposing of demolition debris in the Base Bid.” 

 
 I. Revise Section 05500 Metal Fabrications as follows: 
 In paragraph 2.04, delete subparagraph C and replace with the following – 

“C.  Aluminum Channel: Provide aluminum pieces as detailed that are not a standard part of the 
wall panel assembly by Armstrong. Square-corner C channels shall be by Argyle Industries, Inc. 
or equal.  160 Meister Ave. Branchburg, NJ 08876, 800-320-6461.  www.argylein.com. Refer to 
details for sizes.”   

 
 J. Add new section: 
 Section 09215 Gypsum Veneer Plaster, 2 pages dated 3/1/11, attached. 
 
 K. Revise Section 09511 Suspended Acoustical Ceilings as follows: 
 In 2.01 D.4, change “microperforated” to be “extra microperforated”. 
 
 L. Revise Section 09850 Acoustical Panels as follows: 

In 3.05 A.8, change “Ekos Wall System – Ekos Maple (MP)” to “Custom Veneer Walls, 
 Maple”. 
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In 3.05 A.9, change “Ekos Wall System – Ekos Maple (MP)” to “Custom Veneer Walls, 
 Maple”. 
 

 M. Revise Section 09900 Paints and Coatings, as follows: 
 In 1.03 C.2, add the following words to the end of the sentence before the period – 

 “and cut ends of obsolete guardrail pickets at stair.” 
 
1.07 Drawing Changes 
A. Replace Drawings D1.0 and A2.0 with new sheets D1.0 and A2.0 dated 03/01/11 issued as part of 
this addendum. 
 
B. Add new sheets to the Base Bid for demolition work in the low-rise issued as part of this 
addendum as follows: 

D1.1B Low Rise First Floor Interior Demolition Plan Dated 03/01/11 
E1.1B  Electrical Demolition Plan    Dated 03/01/11 
M1.1B First Floor Ductwork Demolition Plan  Dated 03/01/11 
M1.2B First Floor Piping Demolition Plan   Dated 03/01/11 
P1.0B Basement Floor Plan-Plumbing Demolition  Dated 03/01/11 
P1.1B First Floor Plan-Plumbing Demolition  Dated 03/01/11 

 
C. Add information regarding the top of wall closure to Drawing A1.1 per the attached sketch SKA-
#1 dated 02/25/11.  This work is a part of the Base Bid. 
 
D.  Revise details on Drawing A3.1 and A3.1A per the attached sketches SKA-#2 and SKA-#3 dated 
02/25/11.  These describe changes to the aluminum wall panel trim.  This work is part of the Base 
Bid when described on A3.1, and part of alternate work if found on A3.1A. 
 
E.  Original building construction details are offered in the attached sketch of Section C Stair B to 
clarify the existing assembly detail of the stair rail posts to be demolished.  There are steel strap 
anchors embedded in the concrete, concealed by parging material, to which the post base is welded.  
The work includes cutting the post base from the embedded anchor and repairing the parging as 
necessary to achieve a finished look in conjunction with the new rail system. 
 
 
END OF DOCUMENT 00900  
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BREWSTER THORNTON GROUP ARCHITECTS   150 Chestnut Street, Providence, RI 02903            401.861.1600 
                                                                                                                                             fax 401.861.5588  
 
URI Chafee Hall Fire Code Upgrades 
University of Rhode Island, Kingston, RI  
 
PRE-BID WALKTHROUGH NOTES: 
Date: February 17, 2011, 10:00 AM at the Gallanti Lounge 
Present:   Peter Scalora, Phaedra Caouette, Dennis Veader, OCP/Gilbane; Tim LaRose, Hughes 

Associates; Nate Ginsburg, Schane Tallardy; Brewster Thornton Group Architects, BTGA; 
Various General Contractors (refer to sign-in sheet) 

Prepared by: Schane M. Tallardy 
Distribution: Addendum #4 
 

The following agenda was reviewed by Peter Scalora 

 Project Name: Chafee Hall Fire Code Upgrades 

 URI Staff/OCP Project Manager 

o Peter Scalora – URI Project Manager, Gilbane Building Company 

o Will Dvorak – URI Associate Dean of Arts and Sciences 

o Dennis Veader – URI Construction Inspector, Gilbane Building Company 

o Phaedra Caouette – URI Project Coordinator, Gilbane Building Company 

 Architect/Engineering Firms 

o Tim LaRose – Prime, Engineer of Record, Hughes Associates (HAI) 

o Nate Ginsburg – Principal-in-Charget, Brewster Thornton Group Architects (BTGA) 

o Schane Tallardy – Project Manager, Brewster Thornton Group Architects 

 Agenda 

o Review of Bid Requirements, Project Scope, Alternates 

o Building Walk through 

o Questions and Answers 
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 Bid Procedure 

o Bid Due 3/1/11 @ 1:45pm DOA in Providence, addendum#2 will extend the bid date, please 
see State Purchasing website. 

o Not a Mandatory Pre-Bid, Sign-in please 

o Docs available online, and for review at HAI and URI OCP 

o Questions should be directed to John O’Hara, Division of Purchases, due Thursday 2/24/11.  
Copy Tim LaRose at HAI to speed answer process. 

 Bid Form 00410 – complete in totality (fill in all spaces), Dollars, Alts, Breakouts, Unit Prices, 
License #, Addenda, Signature. 

 Schedule and LD’s Completion by 9/2/11(Superseded please see revised bid form) 

o LD’s will be reduced to $250/day, not a penalty, encouragement to complete on time. 
(Superseded please see revised bid form) 

 

New Sections in the URI Project Manual 

 Section 00710 – American Recovery and Reinvestment Act requires reporting man-hours by 
classification weekly, prevailing wage tracking different for State and Fed, track and report 
ARRA prevailing wages by Federal standard.  ARRA requirements also include the “Buy 
American” standards and Buy America Act as outlined in section 1605 of the Federal Standards. 

 Section 00720 – URI Sexual Harassment Policy 

 Section 00730 – URI Safety Manual 

 Section 00760 – URI Water System Regulations/Policies (including the University Flow Test 
Requirements) 

 “Public” copy of all bids > $1MM, RIGL Section 37-2-18 (P.L. 122) 

 RI Regs added Title 37 13-3.1, Apprenticeship Ratios set forth by Department of Labor & 
Training 

 Within Section 01100 – Summary of Work 

 Occupied Building, coordination weekly with URI Office of Capital Projects  

 1.05 Site Use and Attachment A, Work hours are 5pm to 7am 7 days, except Lecture 
Halls are 24/7 from 5/21/thru 9/1, no elevator use, protect URI buildings and material. 

 Section 01200, Allowances 
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• General $250k 

• Signage $10k 

• Projector Room AV removed, stored and returned for $20k 

 Section 01200, Price and Payments 

o 100% P&P bond 

o Prevailing Wage Rates online 

o Monthly Reqs include Certified Payrolls, Lien Waiver, Schedule Update and Material 
Status Report 

 Minority Business Enterprise Participation - Early Contact with MBE Officer 

 Addendum #1 will include: 

o Meeting notes from Pre-bid 

o Questions/Answers from Pre-bid and up through 2/24 

o Reduction of LD amount (Superseded please see Addendum #4) 

o Add demolition drawings for the first floor of the low rise, Refer to Section 01100, 
Attachment A, reference to another project. 

o Add ACM remediation plan for: 1. first floor of the low rise, all spray-on fire-proofing on 
beams, and overspray on walls, ceiling tile, pipe and conduit is contaminated and will be 
completely removed; 2. All lecture hall ceilings; and 3. Projection room floor tile. 
(Superseded please see Addendum #4) 

 

o Added acoustic separation at lecture hall adjoining walls.  Detail and approx. linear 
footage will be provided 

o New bid form 

The following items were reviewed by Tim LaRose. 

 Technical Overview of Project- goal of the project is to bring the building into code compliance. 

o Addition of complete sprinkler system to the complex and modification of the standpipes 
within the high-rise. 

o Complete fire alarm replacement 

o Addition of fire fighter command center 
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o Miscellaneous life safety upgrades throughout   

 General Contractor will be responsible for picking up and paying for the building permit.  All 
State Fire Marshal and State Building Office approvals have been obtained and HAI will provide 
the appropriate letters necessary to pull permits. 

 Call for inspections to Building Code Commission Office 

 Also inspections by HAI, URI Alarms, State Fire Marshal (SFM) 

 Pre-test by HAI 

 Final Test with SFM 

The following items were reviewed by Nate Ginsburg; 

 Architectural Scope 

o All base bid work is in support of the fire code upgrade work, this includes ceiling 
replacement, fire door installation and handrail modifications 

 Concurrent Project: the demolition scope for the first floor low rise was reviewed and noted to be 
included in the upcoming addendum 

 Alternates were reviewed: 

• Alt #1 Lobby Finishes 

• Alt #2 Front Projection 

• Alt #3 Lecture Hall Finishes 

Following the pre-bid introduction Dennis Veader led a walkthrough of the building. 

The following questions were fielded during the walk through: 

 

1. Q: If the majority of the work is scheduled to occur during third shift off hours how should 
inspections be handled? A: It is expected that all inspections will need to take place during 
normal business hours to accommodate the inspectors.  General Contractor shall be responsible 
for scheduling inspections and making sure that areas are open and available for viewing as 
required.  The Owner understands this requirement. 

2. Q: How should the work specific to the existing elevators be coordinated? A: The University 
currently has a contract with Otis Elevators to handle inspections and maintenance.  It is 
expected that the successful contractor will hire Otis under separate contract for all necessary 
work related to this project.  Refer to the Project Manual for specific requirements. 
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3. Q: Is Builder’s Risk insurance still required to be carried by the Contractor?  A: No 
modifications have been made to the requirements.  Please refer to the Project Manual for 
specific requirements. 

4.  Q: What is the required rating for the fire alarm riser cable? A: Question will be addressed 
in later addendum. 

5. Q: Are we to include the AWP-6 that is noted (in dashed area) on the front and side 
elevations of each hall along with AWP-7?  Or are only the AWP-7 to be included in 
Alternate #2, and all the AWP-6 to be included in the work of Alternate #3?  Please clarify. 
A: AWP-7 is only included as part of alternate #2 and all of the AWP-6 shown on the alternate 
drawings is to be included as part of alternate #3. 
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DOCUMENT 00410 - BID FORM  
 
 
To:   Department of Administration 
   Division of Purchases 
   One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI  02908 
 
Project:  Chaffee Hall Fire Code Upgrades 
   University of Rhode Island, Kingston Campus 
 
Submitted by: ____________________________________________________ 
(include address, 
tel.  & FAX nos., ____________________________________________________ 
and license no. 
if applicable) ____________________________________________________ 
 
1. BID 
 Having examined the Place of The Work and all matters referred to in the Instructions to Bidders, 

and in the Contract Documents prepared by Hughes Associates, Inc. (Prime) with Brewster 
Thornton Group Architects LLP for the above mentioned project, we, the undersigned, hereby 
offer to enter into a Contract to perform the Work for the Sum of: 

 
 _______________________________________________________($ ______________.) 
 (written, and                                                                                                numerically) 

• We have included the specified contingency allowances from Section 01200 in Division 1 of the 
Specifications in the above Bid sum as follows: 

   Contingency Allowance,   $250,000 
   Signage Allowance       10,000 
   Equipment Relocation/Storage     20,000 
      Total Allowances   $280,000 
• We have included the required Bid security as required by the Invitation to Bid in the above Bid 

Sum. We have included 100% Payment and Performance Bonds in the above Bid Sum. 
• We have included the original Bid and an additional “public copy” as required by Document 

00200 – Instructions to Bidders. 
• We understand that this project contains funding through the American Recovery and 

Reinvestments Act of 2009 and agree to comply with all applicable terms and conditions as 
outlined in Document 00710 – Supplemental General Conditions – ARRA.  We agree to 
provide the documentation in accordance with URI’s requests. 

 
2. ALTERNATES 
 Our proposals to modify the above Bid as identified by numbered Alternatives specified in 

Section 01200 in Division 1 of the Specifications are as follows: 
 
  Alternate #1 – Lobby Finishes 
       Add _____________________________($________) 
  Alternate #2 – Front Projection (including required $5,000 contingency allowance) 
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       Add _____________________________($________)  
  Alternate #3 – Lecture Hall Finishes 
       Add _____________________________($________) 
3.  BREAK OUT PRICES 

 For the purposes of proper capitalization of building costs, please provide a break-out of the bid 
cost for the following work items, all of which are included in the Base Bid: 

  
 First Floor Low-Rise demolition as described on Sheets D1.1B, E1.1B, M1.1B, M1.2B, P1.0B,  
 and P1.1B -  
              __________________________($_________)  
 
 Sprinkler and Alarm Systems in low-rise first floor area -   
                                                                               
                _________________________($_________) 
 Lecture Hall Acoustic Separation Wall Extensions –  
                                 
             __________________________($_________) for 85 LF of wall. 
4. ACCEPTANCE 
 This offer shall be open to acceptance and is irrevocable for ninety days from the bid closing date. 
 If this bid is accepted by the Owner within the time period stated above, we will: 
 
 - Execute the Agreement subject to compliance with required State regulatory agency 

approvals as described in Document 00200 Instructions to Bidders. 
 - Furnish the required bonds in compliance with amended provisions of the Instructions to 

Bidders. 
 - Commence work within seven days after receipt of a Purchase Order from URI Purchasing. 
 

If this bid is accepted within the time stated, and we fail to commence the Work, or we fail to 
provide the required Bonds, the security deposit shall be forfeited as damages to the Owner by 
reason of our failure, limited in amount to the lesser of the face value of the security deposit or the 
difference between this bid and the bid upon which a Contract is signed. 
 
In the event our bid is not accepted within the time stated above, the required security deposit 
shall be returned to the undersigned, in accordance with the provisions of the Instructions to 
Bidders; unless a mutually satisfactory arrangement is made for its retention and validity for an 
extended period of time. 

 
5. CONTRACT TIME 

If this Bid is accepted, we will achieve Substantial Completion of the Work for the Lecture Halls, 
Lobby, and Access to the Lecture Halls and 1st Floor low-rise east of main corridor wall by 
September 2, 2011, and Substantial Completion of the Work in the High Rise and 2nd floor low-
rise by October 7, 2011.  All punchlist and work to achieve Final Completion after these dates 
will be accomplished on 3rd shift.  We have included all premium time or additional staffing 
required to accommodate this schedule. 
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Liquidated Damages, Time is of the Essence: 
If we fail to achieve certification of Substantial Completion at the expiration of the agreed upon 
Contract Time indicated above, we acknowledge that we will be assessed Liquidated Damages for 
each calendar day the project continues to be in default of Substantial Completion, as follows:   
       

$ 1,000.00 per calendar day. 
 

6.       REQUIREMENT FOR LICENSE NUMBER 
 

In compliance with the requirements of Rhode Island General Law, Section 5-65-23, my Rhode Island 
license number for the work to be performed by this firm as prime contractor is: 
 
LICENSE NUMBER: ____________________ . 
 

7. ADDENDA 
 The following Addenda have been received.  The modifications to the Bid Documents noted 

below have been considered and all costs are included in the Bid Sum. 
 
 Addendum No. 1, dated ___________________. 
 
 Addendum No. 2, dated ___________________.  
 
 Addendum No. 3, dated ___________________. 
 
 Addendum No. 4, dated____________________. 
 
8. BID FORM SIGNATURE(S) 
 
 ___________________________________________________ 
 (Bidder's name) 
 
 By: ________________________________________________ 
 
 Title: _______________________________________________ 
 
 Corporate Seal: 

 
     
 
 
 
END OF DOCUMENT 
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0927   GYPSUM VENEER PLASTER  

SECTION 09215 
 

GYPSUM VENEER PLASTER 

PART 1  GENERAL 

1.01 SECTION INCLUDES 

A. Gypsum veneer plaster on masonry, concrete, and gypsum wallboard assemblies.  See interior 
elevation drawings for locations of veneer plaster overlay. 

1.02 RELATED REQUIREMENTS 

1.03 REFERENCE STANDARDS 

A. ASTM C 587 - Standard Specification for Gypsum Veneer Plaster; 2004. 

B. ASTM C 843 - Standard Specification for Application of Gypsum Veneer Plaster; 1999 
(Reapproved 2006). 

1.04 SUBMITTALS 

A. See Section 01300 - Administrative Requirements, for submittals procedures. 

B. Product Data:  Provide data on veneer plaster products. 

C. LEED Submittal: Documentation of recycled content and location of manufacture.  

1.05 QUALITY ASSURANCE 

A. Installer Qualifications:  Company specializing in performing the work of this section with 
minimum seven years of experience. 

1.06 FIELD CONDITIONS 

A. Do not apply veneer plaster when substrate or ambient air temperature is less than 50 degrees 
F nor more than 80 degrees F; for 24 hours prior to, during operations and after, until building 
heating system can maintain the above minimum temperature. 

PART 2  PRODUCTS 

2.01 MANUFACTURERS 

A. Gypsum Veneer Plaster: 
1. Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC:  www.gp.com/gypsum. 
2. National Gypsum Company:  www.nationalgypsum.com. 
3. USG:  www.usg.com. 
4. Substitutions:  See Section 01600 - Product Requirements. 

2.02 MATERIALS 

A. Gypsum Veneer Plaster:  ASTM C 587, mixed in accordance with manufacturer's instructions. 

PART 3  EXECUTION 

3.01 EXAMINATION 

A. Verify that substrates are ready to receive work. 

B. Verify masonry mortar joints are cut flush; verify surface is ready to receive work of this section.  
Verify no bituminous or water repellent coatings exist on masonry surface. 

C. Verify concrete surfaces are flat, honeycombs are filled flush, and surface is ready to receive 
work of this section.  Verify no bituminous, water repellent, or form release agents exist on 
concrete surfaces. 
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D. Verify gypsum board substrate is flat, joints are taped and sanded, and surface is ready to 
receive work of this Section.  Verify joint and surface perimeter accessories are in place. 

E. Verify gypsum plaster base is flat, smooth and surface is ready to receive work. Verify joint and 
surface perimeter accessories are in place. 

3.02 PREPARATION 

A. Clean surfaces of dust or loose matter. 

B. Remove projections greater than 1/8 inch and fill depressions greater than 1/4 inch with latex 
filler. 

3.03 INSTALLATION - VENEER PLASTER 

A. Install gypsum veneer plaster in accordance with ASTM C 843 and manufacturer's instructions. 

B. Dampen masonry surfaces without leaving visible water on surface, to minimize suction from 
veneer plaster materials.  Install veneer plaster immediately after dampening. 

C. At all interior walls noted on elevations as receiving plaster:  Apply single coat to a thickness of 
1/8 inch. 

D. Finish surface to flat, smooth, hard trowel finish. 

3.04 TOLERANCES 

A. Maximum Variation From Specified Thickness:  Plus or minus 1/64 inch. 

3.05 PROTECTION 

A. Do not permit traffic near unprotected finished surfaces. 

END OF SECTION 



 

 

       Attachment B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fire Sprinkler and Alarm System Impairment Notification Form 
 
To: URI Office of Capital Projects 
 
Date ____________________________ 
 
Start of Planned Impairment:     
End of Planned Impairment:        
Building occupied during impairment:  Yes:   No:   
Any hot work to be performed:  Yes:   No:   
 
Description of Work to be performed:           
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
               
 
 
URI Manager of Alarms, Mike Suriani, can also be directly contacted at 401-639-2268. 
 
Contractor supervisory personnel shall remain in the building for the entire duration of the impairment. 
 
 

Name:      
 

Company:      
 

Phone:      
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT C – SUMMARY 01100 
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